
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Addie, 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
5/15/2019 1:35:31 PM 
Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Perla Sol is 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Sara Dietl er 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =958154288e4f 4bcbb9466dd65f88b 7 4a-Sa ra Dietl e ]; I BECpro ject 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp] 
RE: AB 52 Notes 

Thanks Addie. When do you expect to have the revised mitigation·? 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One fV1anchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-S230: F{310) 412-S681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMf\i11Tf\i1ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; IBECproject 
<I BECproject@esassoc.com> 
Subject: AB 52 Notes 

Hello, 

Attached are some thoughts on the notes from the prior AB 52 discussion held with the Tribe. As we discussed 
yesterday, we'll be providing you the updated mitigation ASAP this week in preparation of the next call. 

Thank you! 

Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 

~~tdte 5 /0 


